

# LaWong Jordan

(530)941-2097

Lawongjordan@yahoo.com

923 30<sup>th</sup> ave  
Santa Cruz, CA 95065

---

My goals in the workforce are to acquire skills to better my contribution to the society I live in, hone and better these skills to pass on to others. I focus on the quality of my work and abilities to create a feeling of satisfaction for those who witness or experience my crafts.

---

## Skills

- Works well on a team
- Hard working and high stamina
- Knows how to use standard tools
- Can lift over 50lbs
- Pays attention to detail
- Takes constructive criticism well
- Doesn't complain about hard work

## Experience

Growing up I was a part of a lot of building projects, starting with building a large treefort with some of the kids in my neighborhood at the age of 10.

At the age of 13 I helped my neighbor across the street construct a wrap around porch in his back yard which entailed digging holes to set posts and pour cement, then building the support frame and laying down the floor boards.

When I was 18 I attempted to run up my friend's wall not realizing she had cheap sheetrock and my foot put a hole right through the drywall, needless to say I felt bad and fixed the whole myself to make it look as though it never happened.

From 2016 to 2017, I worked under Mark Mirowski a private contractor in Sacramento, under him I helped erect wooden fences, lay tile, put siding on houses and replace toilets among other things.

During the summer of 2018 I worked with Santa Cruz Green Builders. Under their employment I installed insulation, did some demolition work, landscaping and minor framing work.

Recently for 2019-2020 I've been working closely under Todd Nelson turning an open roof porch into a living room, learning framing, siding, concrete pouring, roofing and tile setting.

---

## Education

Lakeside High School	2004-2008	Received diploma
ACJVS	2006-2008	Received Computer information systems certificate
Kent state University	2009-2010	Received college credits
Art Institute of North Hollywood	2011-2012	Unaccredited school/legal dispute
Cabrillo	2019-present	welding skills

---

## References

Todd Nelson	Private contractor	831-818-2744
Nate Rockwell	owner of Briquettes Smokehouse	440-855-5058
Mark Mirowski	Master Journeyman	916-613-0694
Nick Lemas	Coworker at Newleaf	209-205-8384